



**IMPERIAL VALLEY COLLEGE**  
**SLO COMMITTEE MINUTES (Adopted)**  
 Regular Meeting, Tuesday, April 19, 2016  
 12:50 p.m. – Room 2724

<b>Present:</b>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Jill Nelipovich (Coordinator)	<input type="checkbox"/> Frank Hoppe	<input type="checkbox"/> Kathy Rodriguez
	<input type="checkbox"/> Mary Ann Smith	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Audrey Morris	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Jill Kitzmiller
	<input type="checkbox"/> Romano Sanchez-Dominguez		
<b>Visitors:</b>			
<b>Recorder:</b>	Dixie Krimm		

**I. Opening of the Meeting**

Jill Nelipovich opened the meeting of the Imperial Valley College SLO Committee at 1:00 pm on Tuesday, April 19, 2016.

**II. Action Items**

**1. Approval of Minutes: November 17, 2015 and March 24, 2016**

M/S/C (\_\_\_\_\_/\_\_\_\_\_) to approve the minutes of the November 17, 2015 and March 24, 2016 as presented.

Moved to next meeting.

**III. Discussion Items**

**1. IEPI Visit**

The Institutional Effectiveness Partnership Initiative (IEPT) Partnership Resource Team (PRT) will visit the college on Wednesday, April 27, 2016. The team will meet with those involved in SLO work including program SLOs, using SLO information for improvement and helping students be successful.

**2. Assessments in SPOL**

Jill has put together a file that includes the programs that have and have not input assessment data into SPOL for courses.

**3. Luncheon with graduating students**

Jill will talk to Sergio about getting an incentive (Ipad mini); we have a few Target gift cards. Jill will set up a meeting in the English Conference room to go over the questions (prior to the next SLO meeting).

**IV. Information Items**

There will be a Region 10 coordinators meeting at Mira Costa on Friday, May 20 at 12:30, she invited committee members interested to attend. Contact Jill Nelipovich for further information.

**V. Next Meeting: May 17, 2016 – 12:50 p.m.**

**VI. Adjournment: The meeting adjourned at 1:50 pm.**